From:

To: tbond@somerset.gov.uk; a303sparkfordtoilchester@pins.asi.gov.uk
Subject: A303 Sparkford to llchester dualling TR010036 and 20014098
Date: 10 June 2019 22:47:03

Attachments: Notice of Commencement.pdf

I have viewed your Response regarding developments approved for Sparkford High Street.
You have omitted any reference to our residential mobile home (Lodges) development
allowed on Appeal 2016 being a change of use of land for 21 residential lodges for the
over 50's at long Hazel Park. Please see attached notice to SSDC. Please could you arrange
for a correction to be submitted to the Planning Inspectorate.

Kind regards
Alan and Pamela Walton

http://www.longhazelpark.co.uk
01963 440002

Enjoyed your stay on our touring park?
Please leave us a review:

http://www.longhazelpark.co.uk/reviews

Facebook Twitter Instagram

Long Hazel Lodges
Luxury bespoke residential lodges for the over 50s
http://www.longhazellodges.co.uk

Long Hazel Park, High Street, Sparkford, Yeovil, Somerset, BA22 7JH
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APPLICATION NO 17/00414/S73

South Somerset District Council

The Council Offices, Brympton Way, Yeovil,
Somerset, BA20 2HT

Telephone: (01935) 462462 Fax: (01935) 462188

Website: www.southsomerset.gov.uk

David Norris — Development Manager

Town and Country Planning Act (as amended) 1990
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT

You are requested to notify the Planning Authority 21 days prior to commencement of
development or use of land approved under planning permission 17/00414/S73.

Many planning permissions have conditions imposed upon them which require the submission
of details prior to commencement of development or use of land. Failure to comply with such
conditions prior to commencement may mean that the development becomes the subject of
enforcement action by the Council.

convenience).

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT - RETURN FORM

please return this completed form to

To: Development Management, Council Offices, Brympton Way, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 2HT
Planning Permission: 17/00414/S73 Case Officer Lee Walton

It is intended to implement the above planning permission on:

Date:!. /31719 signed: AY\WL\——# ........... Print... ALAN. A WALTad

YEoV i SomedseT. B A2L 7ah. U 01963 yaeooz)
(Eok AESIDENTALL o) C DEVELmES T PHAsE T Cowomtel
YELLow onN PLAN  AS PR ComDiThrond . O €4 moR LS L#éwm‘g)

APPLICANT: Mr & Mrs Walton s €C PLan OV o7l o2 C
DESCRIPTION: Application to vary planning condition 4 (Foul and surface water drainage) of

approval 15/01632/COU

LOCATION: Longhazel Caravan Park High Street Sparkford Yeovil BA22 7JH
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Address
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LOCATION: Longhazel Caravan Park High Street Sparkford Yeovil BA22 7JH
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